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Southern District of New York
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500 Pear] Street

New York, NY 10007-1312
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,  SOORDERED

Re:  In re Terrorist Attacks on September 11, 2001, 03 MDL 1570 (GBD/FM)

Dear Judge Daniels:

The Plaintiffs’ Executive Comumittees and the Defendants’ Executive Committee, on
behalf of the Defendants who are currently subject to discovery, submut this joint letter regarding
the status conference presently scheduled for January 15, 2013.

The parties agree that no disputes will be ripe for Your Honor’s consideration on January
15,2013, Hence, the parties jointly propose that the conference for that date be adjourned. We
propose that a conference date be set in April 2013.

Thank you for your consideration of these requests.

Respectfully submitted,

QHO‘%()QL,/AK

Robert Haefele

Plaintiffs’ Executive Committees

K)o f2. llaksat

Alan R. Kabat

Defendants’ Executive Committee

ce: Judge Frank Maas
All MDL-1570 counsel of record (via email)



